
From:   Drew Wicker   

To:   Hung Le   
Date:   April 08, 2023

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0657-EX-ST-2023
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

I was sent this email requesting the following information:
&quot;Please provide the following information: (1) Please provide the Manufacturer and Model Number
and antenna gain (dBi) for 2 fixed (base stations) (Access Points) operating in the 5.925-6.425 GHz
(U-NII-5) band and remote units (CPE); which will be used as outdoor standard power access points
(AFC Controlled) and mounted on 2 towers. (2) Please provide the Manufacturer and Model Number and
antenna gain (dBi) for 10 fixed remote units (CPE); which will be used as fixed client devices and installed
on fixed structure located at customer locations; within 10 km radius, center around coordinates of the
base stations.&quot;

Here is the requested information:
(1) Cambium Networks ePMP4600 (C068940A112B) with 18 dBi Cambium ePMP sector antenna.
(2) Cambium Networks ePMP4625 (C068940P142A) with 25 dBi integrated antenna.


